

Patient Participation Group – June 28th 2018 - 4.00pm Minutes

Present: AH,LB,ST,KS,MT,TG and Anita Hampson – Practice Manager

Apologies: CY Resignation: AF

Introductions and welcome	All. Anita apologised that Dr Hall could not be present due to a fall that he had recently. We all wish him well.		
2. Minutes of last meeting	Accepted as correct		
3. CCG/Prescribing Update	Sun creams have now been withdrawn from prescriptions unless there is a clinical reason for prescribing them. Anybody suffering from chronic pain who require large amounts of paracetamol will still be able to get these on prescription. Hay fever remedies will be withdrawn unless again there is a clinical reason for prescribing them. This will be at the discretion of the GP. It was suggested that patients be vigilant when buying their own remedies and ensure that what they are given matches their previously prescribed medication. Chemists have been asked not to automatically prescribe repeat prescriptions any more.		
4. Collaborative working	The Saturday morning clinic has now opened. This is not for emergency appointments and all appointments are shared between the participating practices. There is a Dr, nurse and HCA in attendance. It is run by a federation who also staff the clinic. It might not be staff that you know. Crossley St surgery has 3 appointments for Dr, 3 for nurse and 2 for HCA.		
5. Alec Shelbrooke MP Action LB	Alec Shelbrooke has replied regarding the housing and sent pages of planning information that is not relevant to our enquiry. He did manage to extend the time that people had to comment on the application submitted to North Yorkshire for building in Spofforth. Liz will write to him again thanking him but asking for answers to the other questions including coming to the tea party.		
10 year plan	There is to be a new 10 year plan for the NHS(please see attachment 2) The government has not met the number of GP's that it said would be in place and in fact there has been a decrease. Recruiting GP's has become much more difficult and they are being forced to change the way they work. At one time a Dr would see all letters that came to the surgery but now somebody with medical knowledge sees them and only forwards ones that are needed to be seen by a Dr. Physicians assistants have been introduced into the NHS but they are unable to prescribe. Crossley St Surgery does not have one.		

Telephone system	A new telephone system is to be installed and there may be some down time on the 18 th /19 th July. Once again Dr Rickwood will record an answer on the machine. It has been proved that people respond better when being informed to somebody that they know.	
 PPG work GPDR newsletter Tea Party 5th July 	See the attached appendix 1 Any member not contacting Anita has been removed from the email list The first issue of the PPG newsletter is now out and copies are in the waiting rooms and on the web site. We will use the corner by the pharmacy for the tea and the board next to it for information. Andrea has now pulled some information together and will produce a time line of the NHS. Liz has procured the use of cups and saucers' Morrisons will provide £25 of whatever produce we choose. Thank you to them. Anita is to go into the school and talk to the children about the NHS. The banner provided by Liz and her husband is now in situ and advertising the party. The party will be 2-4 pm and all those who have offered to help will be there from 1pm.	
 Virtual group PPG Projects and vision for the coming year. Funding Photographs 	Discussion of the virtual group deterred until Chris returns. Anita brought this up and we need to think about where we are heading and structure of the PPG. To discuss with Anita. The surgery can apply for some funding for the use of the PPG. Suggestions were NAPP membership cost of printing Safer toys, books with storytelling session Something for dementia patients such as signage, clock or loan equipment. Most of these have been printed and will go onto our noticeboards as well as what we have achieved and the newsletter.	
<u> </u>	There is no meeting in August	
AOB		
Next Meeting 27 th September 4-6pm in the upstairs meeting room. Crossley St Surgery		

Appendix 1 – Crossley Street Surgery, PPG, Task responsibility

TASK	DETAIL	RESPONSIBILITY
Purpose of Crossley Street Surgery PPG	Terms of reference documentStructureOperational Ideas	CR
Membership	Managing new membersVirtual members groupManaging email contact	CY AH
Increasing membership		
Noticeboards	PPG boards x 2Health Education Board	ST Back to the Practice
Meetings	AgendasChairMinutes	AHamp AHamp AH
Health Promotion		
Events		AH (more needed)K , ST,LB
NAPP		EB
PPG Website area in Practice website What is required?		AH
PPG Newsletter		ST, LB.AH
Liaison with outside organisations		

Appendix 2

Prime minister commits to 10-year plan for the NHS with focus on building workforce

19 June, 2018

More opportunities for flexible working and career development will be among key measures to feature in a new 10-year plan for the NHS that will "reset the deal between the NHS and its staff", according to prime minister Theresa May.

More opportunities for flexible working and career development will be among key measures to feature in a new 10-year plan for the NHS that will "reset the deal between the NHS and its staff", according to prime minister Theresa May.

In a flagship speech on NHS funding and the future of the health service, the PM also said government would be willing to look at plans for multi-year funding for training places for doctors and other NHS staff – something universities that train nurses have long called for.

Speaking at the Royal Free Hospital in London at lunchtime on Monday, Ms May outlined plans to boost funding for the NHS with an average 3.4% annual rise from 2019-20 to 2023-24.

However, she also made it clear the government would expect improvements in performance in return as set out in a 10-year plan for the future of the health service to be agreed "with the NHS" later this year.

Under the plans she said that by 2023-24 the NHS England budget would increase by £20.5bn in real terms compared with today.

"That means it will be £394m a week higher in real terms," she told a specially invite audience, which included Royal Free nurses, doctors and support staff and other professionals from primary, community and mental health care and the voluntary sector.

"So the NHS will be growing significantly faster than the economy as a whole, reflecting the fact that the NHS is this government's number one spending priority.

"This money will be provided specifically for the NHS. And it will be funded in a responsible way."

She explained some of the additional cash will come from the so-called "Brexit dividend", but she confirmed that some funding would come from tax rises, which she promised would be implemented in a "fair and balanced" way.

She said these plans would be published before the next Spending Review. Meanwhile the government would also be publishing proposals "to put social care on a more sustainable footing" with budgets for social care and public health set out as part of the Spending Review.

In return for the funding boost she said the government would agree a 10 year plan for the future of the NHS designed to cut waste, eliminate bureaucracy, reduce variation and invest savings back into patient care.

She said it was vital the plan was supported and shaped by NHS staff but said NHS leaders must be accountable for making it happen and the service must return to meeting core performance standards.

"It must be a plan that enjoys the support of NHS staff across the country – not something dreamt up in Whitehall and centrally imposed," she said. "But NHS leaders at national and local level must then be held to account for delivering this plan.

"This includes ensuring that over the medium term no NHS organisation is in financial deficit. And it includes getting every part of the health service back on the path to delivering core performance standards so patients are never left waiting when they most depend on the NHS, whether that's for life-saving emergency care or treatment for cancer."

"Our ten year plan for the NHS must include a comprehensive plan for its workforce"

Theresa May

She said a key part of the plan would focus on building the NHS workforce, which she described as the "lifeblood of the NHS".

"Today there are nearly 42,000 more clinical staff working in our NHS than there were in 2010. But to those working tirelessly on the front line, too often it doesn't feel like that," she said.

"Growing demand and increasing complexity have led to a shortfall in staff. So our ten year plan for the NHS must include a comprehensive plan for its workforce to ensure we have the right staff, in the right settings, and with the right skills to deliver world class care."

Proposals to strengthen training and the supply of key staff could include looking at longer term funding for degree courses, she suggested.

"Recruitment takes time. Students entering medical school this autumn will not become consultants until the early 2030s. So we will consider proposals from the NHS for multi-year funding for training places," she said.

Ms May also said there was a need to provide more flexibility for staff both when it came to training and career paths.

"We will also need to create a more flexible workforce: with new routes into medicine and healthcare - building on the work to create new apprenticeships and the Nursing Associate Programme - and more diverse roles with the right skills to enable the holistic care we want to see," said.

Immediate steps to boost the numbers of trained healthcare staff included the government's decisions to remove nurses and doctors from the Tier 2 visa cap and make it easier to recruit from overseas.

"Working practices in the NHS have not caught up with modern lifestyles"

Theresa May

Ms May said the government would also explore ways to lure nurse and others no longer working on the frontline "to return to patient care in some way".

She also highlighted the need to make careers in the NHS "more attractive" and provide some of the opportunities enjoyed by professionals working in other sectors.

"We need to recognise that today working practices in the NHS have not caught up with modern lifestyles," she said.

"Think of the nurse working beyond his shift for the fifth day in a row who can't pick up his children from school.

"Think of the junior doctor with limited choice about where and when she works who has to alter her plans because rotas are changed at the last minute without her having any say."

"Many people working in our NHS will look at the flexibilities their friends and families enjoy and see that their own jobs don't offer anything like the same."

The same was true of career development in the NHS and more needed to be done to ensure staff could learn new skills and "take on new roles with new types of responsibility".

"Long-term plan must fundamentally reset the deal between the NHS and its staff"

Theresa May

"To change this, the long-term plan must fundamentally reset the deal between the NHS and its staff," said Ms May.

"It is right that we lifted the pay cap and made a significant pay increase a core part of the new offer to over a million NHS staff.

"But we must also take better care of staff and offer greater flexibility over where they work, when they work and what they can do."

She said more must be done to support staff development and "provide meaningful opportunities to move between different organisations and into new roles".

"Above all we need to listen to what staff themselves say about the support they need as they continue to deliver world class care in ever more complex clinical environments," she said.

"These things are often just as important as pay. In short, we need a workforce strategy to make the NHS not just one of the world's largest employers but one of the very best."

She acknowledged that staff across the NHS had been under pressure due to multiple factors that had led to rising demand for health services.

"This has meant that despite more funding, more doctors and more nurses and great progress on treatments our NHS is under strain," she said.

"Our NHS staff are rightly proud of what they do but they worry that their current workloads are not sustainable."

The PM also spoke of the need to remove regulatory barrier standing in the way of delivering the best care and said the government would listen to NHS providers on that score.

She also spoke of the need to focus on prevention of ill health and ensure mental health services were placed on an equal footing with physical health.

Earlier in the day Ms May, together with chancellor Philip Hammond, health and care secretary Jeremy Hunt and NHS England chief executive Simon Steven, met staff and patients at the Royal Free.

Trust chair Dominic Dodd said it was a chance to hear direct about some of the challenges NHS were up against.

"I know they will have learned first-hand some of the pressures our staff are working under but also some of their passions – their passion for making things better for patients, their passion for learning and sharing that learning and perhaps above all the passion for the shared endeavour that is the NHS," he said.

During the speech Ms May, who has Type 1 diabetes, spoke of her personal experiences of NHS care and said she would not be where she was today without the support she had received from nurses.

"I will never forget the support – not just of my GP and consultants – but also the clinical nurse specialists attached to my local hospital. Their advice was critical enabling me to adjust to the new treatment regime, to manage my condition and minimise the impact on my life," she said.

"I would not be doing the job I do today without that support."